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UNITED STATESDISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

AT SEATTLE
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION,
Civil No.
Paintiff,
V.

D&C NATIONAL HOLDINGSLTD., FIRST COMPLAINT FOR
BRITISH NATIONAL HOLDINGSLTD., OMID INJUNCTIVE AND OTHER
TAHVILI, DERRICK SQUIRES, AND REGINALD EQUITABLE RELIEF
PAL,

Defendants.

Paintiff Federd Trade Commisson (AFTC{ or ACommissioni) for its Complaint aleges.

1 The FTC brings this action under Sections 13(b) and 19 of the Federd Trade
Commisson Act ("FTCAct"), 15U.S.C. " * 53(b) and 57b, and the Telemarketing and Consumer Fraud
and Abuse Prevention Act (ATelemarketing Actf)), 15 U.S.C. " 6101 et seq., to obtain permanent
injunctiverdlief, rescisson of contracts, restitution, disgorgement, and other equitablerelief for defendants
deceptive actsor practicesin violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15U.S.C. * 45(a), and the FTC's
Trade Regulation Rule entitled "Telemarketing Sdes Rule’ (ATSR0 or ARule), 16 C.F.R. Part 310.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

2. Subject matter jurisdiction is conferred upon this Court by 15 U.S.C. ** 45(a), 53(b),
57b, 6102(c), and 6105(b) and 28 U.S.C. ** 1331, 1337(a), and 1345.

3. Venue in the Western Didtrict of Washington is proper under 15 U.S.C. * 53(b) and
28 U.S.C. " 1391(b), (c), and (d). FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION
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PLAINTIFE
4, Pantiff Federd Trade Commisson is an independent agency of the United States
Government created by statute. 15 U.S.C. * 41 et seq.  The Commission enforces Section 5(a) of the
FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. * 45(a), which prohibits unfair or deceptive acts or practicesin or affecting
commerce. The Commission dso enforcesthe Telemarketing SdlesRule ("TSR" orAthe Rulef), 16 C.F.R.
Part 310, which prohibits deceptive or abusive tdlemarketing practices. The Commisson may initiate
federa digtrict court proceedingsby itsown atorneysto enjoin violationsof the FTC Act and the TSR and
to secure such equitable relief as may be gppropriate in each case, including restitution for injured
consumers. 15 U.S.C. " " 53(b), 57b and 6105(b).
DEFENDANTS

5. D& C Nationd Holdings Ltd. ("D&C"), isincorporated in British Columbia, (AB.C.0)
Canada. Itsofficeand principal place of businessisat 532 Broadway, Suite 201, Vancouver, B.C. D&C
maintains or has maintained mailing addresses at 21 - 1917 West 4™ Avenue, Vancouver, B.C.; #150,
101 - 1001 West Broadway, Vancouver, B.C.; 164 - 2416 Main Street, Vancouver, B.C.; 493 - 1755
Robson Street, Vancouver, B.C.; 313 - 1917 West 4™ Avenue, Vancouver, B.C.; PO Box 34069,
Sesttle, WA; 232 and 234 - 3351 Kingsway, Vancouver, B.C.; and 207 - 1072 Davie Street, VVancouve,
B.C. D& C has transacted business throughout the United States.

6. Firgt British Nationa Holdings Ltd. (AFBNHG@), isincorporated in British Columbia,
Canada. Itsoffice and principa place of busnessisat 21 Water Street, Suite 302, Vancouver, B.C.
FBNH maintainsor has maintained mailing addresses at 137 - 6414 Fraser Street, Vancouver, B.C.; 232
- 3351 Kingsway, Vancouver, B.C.; and 223 - 2416 Main Street, Vancouver, B.C. FBNH has
transacted business throughout the United States.

7. Omid Tahwili is one of two Directors of D& C, and is the sole director of FBNH. At dl
times rdevant to this Complaint, acting alone or in concert with others, he has participated directly in, or
has had authority to control, the acts and practices of D& C and FBNH, including the acts and practices
&t forth in this Complaint. Omid Tahvili has transacted business throughout the United States.

8. Derrick Squiresis one of two Directors of D&C. At dl times relevant to this Complaint,
acting aone or in concert with others, he has participated directly in, or has had authority to control, the
acts and practices of D& C, including the acts and practices set forth in this Complaint. Derrick Squires
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has transacted business throughout the United States.

9. Regindd Pd, Omid Tahwili-s brother-in law, is the manager of FBNH. At dl times
relevant to this Complaint, acting alone or in concert with others, he has participated directly in, or has had
authority to control, the acts and practices of D& C and FBNH, including the acts and practices set forth
inthisComplaint. Reginald Pal has transacted business throughout the United States.

COMMERCE

10.  Atadl timesrdevant to this complant, defendants course of business, including the acts
and practices dleged herein, hasbeen andisin or affecting commerce, as"commerce’ isdefined in Section
4 of the FTC Act, 15U.SC. " 44.

DEFENDANTS BUSINESS PRACTICES

11. Since 1999, defendants have engaged in a deceptive tdlemarketing scheme involving
foreign lotteries.  Operating mainly from Vancouver, B.C., Canada, defendants have called U.S.
consumers and, using three different, but equally fase, scenarios, have convinced them to pay defendants
subgtantia amounts of money. Under one scenario, defendants claim to be selling British Bonds and that
by investing in these bonds the consumerswill earn returnsaslarge as 100%. Sometimes defendants have
offered to sdll purported foreign lottery tickets or chances, claming that consumers who purchase are
likely or guaranteed to win large amounts of money. Other times, defendants have told consumers that
they have won alarge amount of money in aforeign lottery but thet, in order to dlam their winnings,
consumers must pay certain fees, varioudy characterized astaxes, duties, currency exchangefees, or other
fees. Some consumers have received a combination of the sales pitches.

12.  Consumers have been ingtructed to pay by cashier=s check, made payable to D& C or
FBNH. Defendants haveinstructed consumersto send the checksto one of defendants: numerous rented
mail drops. Defendants victims, most of whom are ederly, believed they were purchasing British bonds,
lottery tickets, or had won the lottery, and paid defendants the requested amounts. They received little
or nothing in return.

13. Some consumers who had agreed to make an initid payment either to participatein a
lottery or to receive ther purported winnings have been targeted by defendants for additiond calls and
clams of even greater winnings. The amounts of money that defendants have demanded from these

consumers have aso increased.
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION
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14.  Thesdeandtrafficking inforeign lotteriesisacrimein the United States. Defendants have
faled to disclose to consumersthat, by participating in theforeign lotteries, consumers are violaing federd
crimind law.

15.  Thedefendants have received subgtantid financid remuneration from this enterprise.

VIOLATIONSOF SECTIONS5OF THE FTC ACT

16.  Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. " 45(a), prohibits deceptive acts and practices

in or affecting commerce.
COUNT |

17. In numerous instances, in connection with telemarketing to consumers, defendants have
represented, expressy or by implication, that consumers are likely to receive alarge return on their
investment if they purchase bonds from defendants.

18. Intruth and in fact, consumersare not likely to receive any, let donealarge return, ontheir
investment if they purchase bonds from defendants.

19.  Therefore, the representation set forthin Paragraph 17 is false and mideading and
condtitutes a deceptive act or practice in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C.

" 45(a).
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COUNT 11

20. In numerous inglances, in connection with telemarketing to consumers, defendants have
represented, expresdy or by implication, that consumers are likely to win large cash awardsiif the
consumers purchase |ottery tickets from, or otherwise pay money to, defendants.

21. In truth and in fact, consumers are not likely to win alarge cash award if the consumers
purchase |ottery tickets from, or otherwise pay money to, defendants.

22.  Therefore, the representation set forth in Paragraph 20 is fase and mideading and
congtitutes a deceptive act or practice in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. * 45(a).

COUNT 111

23. In numerous ingtances, in connection with telemarketing to consumers, defendants have
represented, expresdy or by implication, that consumers have won a large cash award, but must pay
defendants afee or feesto receiveit.

24. In truth and in fact, consumers who pay defendants afee or fees do not receive the
promised large cash awards.

25.  Therefore, the representation set forth in Paragraph 23 isfdse and mideading and
congtitutes a deceptive act or practice in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. * 45(a).

COUNT IV

26.  Thesdeand trafficking in foreign lotteriesisaviolation of federd crimind law, induding
laws prohibiting the importing and trangmitting of |ottery materias or information in interstate or foreign
commerce, 18 U.S.C. " 1301 and 1302.

27. In numerous indtances, in connection with telemarketing foreign lottery tickets or foreign
lottery opportunities, defendants have failed to disclose that the sde and trafficking in foreign lotteriesis
acrimein the United States.

28. Defendants failure to disclose this materia fact is deceptive and violates Section 5(a) of
the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. ™ 45(a).

VIOLATIONSOF THE TELEMARKETING SALESRULE
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In the Telemarketing Act, 15 U.S.C. " 6101 et seq., Congress directed the FTC to prescribe
rules prohibiting deceptive telemarketing acts or practices. On August 16, 1995, the Commission
promulgated the TSR, 16 C.F.R. Part 310. The TSR became effective on December 31, 1995.

29. Defendants are "tdlemarketers' or "sdlers' engaged in "tdemarketing” asthoseterms are
defined inthe TSR, 16 C.F.R. ** 310.2(r), (t), and (u).

30. TheTSRrequiressdlersand telemarketersto disclose al materid redtrictions, limitations,
or conditions to purchase, receive, or use the goods or services that are the subject of the sales offer.

16 C.F.R. * 310.3(a@)(1)(ii).

31.  TheTSR prohibitssdllersand tlemarketersfrom Amaking afdse or mideading statement
to induce any person to pay for goods or servicesi 16 C.F.R. * 310.3(a)(4).

32. Pursuant to Section 3(c) of the Telemarketing Act, 15 U.S.C. * 6102 (c¢), and Section
18(d)(3) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. * 57a(d)(3), violations of the TSR congtitute deceptive acts or
practicesin or affecting commerce, in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. * 45(a).

COUNT V

33.  Innumerousingances, in connection with tedemarketing foreign lottery tickets or foreign
lottery opportunities, defendants have made fase or mideading statements to induce the purchase of
lottery tickets or payment of money, including but not limited to the following:

a consumersarelikey to recelve alarge return on their investment if they purchase
bonds from defendants;
b. consumers are likely to win large cash awards if the consumers purchase lottery

tickets or otherwise make payments to defendants; and
C. consumers have won and will receive alarge cash award if the consumers pay
defendants afee or fees.
34.  Therefore, defendants have violated Section 310.3(a)(4) of the Rule, 16 C.F.R.
" 310.3(8)(4).
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COUNT VI
35. In numerous ingtances, in connection with telemarketing foreign lottery tickets or foreign
|ottery opportunities, defendants have failed to disclose that the sde and trafficking in foreign lotteriesis
acrimein the United States. Defendants have thereby violated Section 310.3(a)(2)(ii) of the Rule, 16
C.F.R. " 310.3(a)(2)(ii).
CONSUMER INJURY

36.  Consumers throughout the United States have suffered and continue to suffer substantia
monetary loss as aresult of defendants unlawful acts or practices. In addition, defendants have been
unjustly enriched as aresult of their unlawful practices. Absent injunctive rdlief by this Court, the
defendantsarelikely to continueto injure consumers, regp unjust enrichmernt, and harm the public interest.

THISCOURT'SPOWER TO GRANT RELIEF

37.  Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. " 53(b), empowers this Court to grant
injunctive and other ancillary relief, including consumer redress, disgorgement, and restitution to prevent
and remedy any violations of any provison of law enforced by the Commisson.

38.  Section190f theFTCAct, 15U.S.C. * 57b, and Section 6(b) of the Telemarketing Act,
15 U.S.C. " 6105(b), authorizethis Court to grant such relief asthe Court finds necessary to redressinjury
to consumers or other persons resulting from defendants: violations of the TSR, including rescisson and
reformation of contracts and refund of monies.

39.  ThisCourt, in the exercise of its equitable jurisdiction, may award other ancillary reief to
remedy injury caused by the defendants: law violations.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, plaintiff Federd Trade Commission, pursuant to Sections 13(b) and 19 of the
FTCAct, 15U.S.C. " 53(b) and 57b, Section 6(b) of the Telemarketing Act, 15 U.S.C. * 6105(b), and
the Court=s own equitable powers, requests that the Court:

a Award plaintiff such preliminary injunctiveand ancillary relief asmay be necessary
to avert the likdihood of consumer injury during the pendency of this action and to
preserve the posshility of effective find rief;

b. Permanently enjoin the defendants from violating the FTC Act and the TSR, as
dleged herein;
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Dated:

C. Award such relief asthe Court finds necessary to redress injury to consumers
resulting from the defendants violaions of the Telemarketing SdesRuleandthe FTC Act,
including but not limited to, rescisson of contracts, the refund of monies paid, and the
disgorgement of ill-gotten monies and interest thereon by defendants; and

d. Award plaintiff the costs of bringing this action and reasonable atorneys: fees, as
well as such other and additiond relief asthe Court may determine to be just and proper.

, 2002

COMPLAINT -8

Respectfully Submitted,
WILLIAM E. KOVACIC
Generd Counsd

CHARLES A. HARWOOD
Regiond Director

Joe Lipinsky, WSBA #25446
Mary T. Benfield, WSBA #18835
Attorneys for Plantiff

Federd Trade Commission
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